

MATTHEW TOM-WOLVERTON

mtw@mtwstudios.com

<http://www.mtwstudios.com/>

Summary

A recent Honors high school graduate enrolled in The College of New Jersey's School of Mathematics program for the Fall of 2006. Experienced in web development and design, end user desktop support, and computer hardware support. Excellent verbal, written, and analytical skills.

Education

Immaculata High School

2002-2006

Graduated with Honors, GPA 3.80.

Experience

Web Design/Maintenance Food Bank Network of Somerset County 2001 - Present

Designed, developed, and implemented a custom webpage and continue to maintain it as active webmaster.

<http://www.somersetfoodbank.org/>

Web Design/Maintenance Immaculata High School 2004 - Present

Assisted with the design, development, implementation, and support of a custom CMS solution allowing non-technical staff members to update web content without technical intervention.

<http://www.ihsmun.org/>

Web Design/Maintenance Immaculata High School 2005 - Present

Designed, developed, implemented, and supported a custom web portal solution including the ability for non-technical staff members to update web content without technical intervention.

<http://www.ihscslnews.org/>

Desktop Support Immaculata High School 2003 - Present

Ad-hoc support of user-end desktop, including software and operating system installation.

Skills

HTML	Expert
CSS	Expert
SQL	Proficient
PHP	Expert
Javascript	Proficient
Unix Shell Scripting	Knowledgeable
DNS	Knowledgeable
Unix/Linux Sys. Administration	Expert
IBM/PC Hardware Support	Expert

SSH/SCP	Expert
Apache HTTPd Administration	Proficient
Windows 2000/XP	Expert
TCP/IP Networking	Proficient
Macromedia Flash	Proficient
Microsoft Office	Proficient
Adobe Premiere	Expert
Adobe Photoshop	Expert
Networking Hardware (cabling, etc)	Expert

Recognition of Excellence

- Member of the National Honor Society
- Manager in 90 member Spring Musical Stage Crew
- Section Leader and member of "Band Council" in nationally recognized Immaculata High School Marching Band
- Captain of the Immaculata High School Academic Team
- Captain of the Immaculata High School Math League
- Officer and Youth Secretariat of Immaculata High School Model United Nations Program
- Papermill Playhouse Rising Star "Best Pit/Orchestra" Award
- National Merit Commended Student
- Member of the New Jersey All State Chorus 2005
- Member of the New Jersey Region II Chorus 2006
- Moody's Mega Math Challenge – Magna Cum Laude Award (\$15,000)
 - Presented a solution to an "open-ended, realistic, challenging" modeling problem based on real issues